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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. Y s.201¢

TO: SCHOOL HEADS
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
JUNIOR HIGHSCHOOL
This Division

FROM: ROY ANGELO E. GAZO, Ph.D.,CESO V
Scpolg Division Superintendent

DATE: January 4, 2018

SUBJECT: FILIPINO-TURKISH TOLERANCE SCHOOL ENTRANCE EXAMINATION

1. In connection with the Filipino-Turkish Tolerance School entrance examination for Grades
6 & 10, we would like to request list of students who will take the examination per request
of Ismail Kullap, School Director of the school. A scholarship sponsored by Hon. Abdullah
D. Dimaporo, Congressman 1%t district.

2. Also include the following:
a. Home address of students
b. Contact number of students
c. Name of school

3. Submit the list to the Division Planning & Research Section.



Hpuse of Representative
Quezon City

EMMALINDA ‘L’!h HAY LA NGSOR
Seiools Divisic

Drvision of Lagao del Norte
Depariment of Education
Tubed, Lanao Del Norie

Dear Supermtendent Dubaylungsod:
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Ea; wectiop with the Filipmo-Turkysh Tolera Ice School enance exgmination for grades & &
we would like to request a hist of students who will 1ake the examination per request of Ismai

1 -

kullap school director of the school i\mda also melude the followmg:

1. Home address of students
2. Contget number of students

Name of school

s pticipatmg for your favourable respouse on the above reqyest, thank you and bestr

ey uly yours,
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